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Population

The 1949 census of Szeged
some suburbs
ally increased to 160,000,
There was a smal
than flve percent were Jews,
There were prac

1953 - 1954
Catholic.

World War 1X.
in Sgzeged.

Street Numbering System

Urban Area of Szeged

C=0=N~F~I-D~E-N-T-I-A-L

Houses were numbered from the center of town.
used on the left side of a street.

50X1-HUM

indicated a population of 132,000,
were annexed and the population was offici-
A large majority of the population was

1 percentage of Protestants, and less

who had numbered 20 percent before
tically no foreign nationality groups

During

Even numbers were
In the Petopi Telep area, the

streets bore numbers, not names, and there was no overall system of
For more information on the numbering system, see
the town plan of Szeged Szab. Kir. Varos Terkepe,

house numbers.
the imprint on

1:10,000, published

Street Name Changes

by the Nemzetl SaJtovallalat, Szeged. 1942,

Sources gave the following street and plaza name changes in Szeged:
Location on the

i1 O1ld Name

New Name

City

Plan

Barosse G.
Apponyi Albert
Berlini
Boldogasszony
Dom
Erzaebet
Feketesas
Fodor
Horthy Mikles
Horthy
¥allay A
Kalveria
Karasw .
Xlebelgberg
Korona '
Maregit
Mars
Matyas Kiraly
Pallavichini
Pallfy
Polgay
¢ Roka

Rudolf
Stefanla
Szukovathy
Tiszalajos
Torokf'e]
Vitez
Somogyl

—
Declas:

utea
utca
Korut
Sugarut
ter
rakpart
utca
utea
wtes
telep
utca
utca
uten
ter
utea
ubea
ter
ter
utca
ter
utes
utes
ter
getany
texr
korut
utca
utea
telep

Unknown
Iskola
Moszkval
A d M 8w Mo
RAPTFLLAE H-E
Belolannisz
Jozsef Attila

utcsa
Korut

v d 4y
\A\:DICL
ter
rakpart

Bajesy Zsilinszky utea

Juhagz Gyula
Dozse Gysrey
Tarjan

Hid
Tolbuchin
Lenin

Aradil Vertanuk
Halnoezy
Guttenberg J.
Merx

Matyas
Unknown

utca
utec
telep
nren

sugarut
utes
tere
utea
utca
Ler

ter
utca

Yzegedl Halladas sporttelep

Gogoly

Bem Tabornok:
Roopevelt
Sztalin

Ady Bndre
Sztalin
Torok
Partizan
Petofli

utea
utea
ter
setany
Ter
korut
uteca
utea
telep
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Water Supply and Drainage System

The inner sectlon of Szeged had a system of water mains; drinking
water for other sections was obtalned from the many artesian wells
located on streets throughout outer parts of the city. Underground
drainage sewers existed 1n several areas.

Street Drailnage

Streetz in the inner cirele of the city, within Sztalin Korut, were
asphalt. Styreets within the outer cirele - Moszkval Korut, Londoni
‘Korut, Parisi Korut, Bruszell Korut, and Romal Korut - were mostly
of cobblestones. Other parts of the city had dirt, cobblestone and
conerete roads - with no definite pattern.

Street Lighting

Street: Jighting was by electrlcity.

Tigza River Bridges

Only one‘highway bridge was reconstructed after World Wer II., This
bridge had two sidewslks, each about two meters wide; the roadway

| wag about.elght meters wide and lined with smell hard stones. In

' the center of the roadway ran one single-rtrack streetcar line,
which wes of stendard Suropean gzauge. Traffic flowed on both sides
of the streetcar track. Opening ceremonies for this public bridge
were held 20 August 1948, A few days before, its capaclty was
tested in the following manner: the whole bridge was filled to
space capacity with streetears snd trucks loaded with quarry stones.
According to rumors, the bridge sank 11 centimeters under this load,
a satisfrctory result. after the bridge was in use, sources once
obaerved T-34 Russien tanks going across 1t, apsced two %o three
yards apart., No capaclty limit was posted. Filgure 1 on page 15
is a memory sketch of this bridee.

50X1-HUM

The railroad bridge be 1 Szeged and Ujszeged was not reconstructed

after the war. A& tewp iroad bridee bullt by Soviet troops
during the war was dise bled., Railroad passengers were
transported by bus from the Ezeged Rellrszd Station to the Ujszegad
Railroad Station. . ' .

Identification Data

| . Reference 18 made to Inclosure 1, an overlay of the town plan of

Szeged 8zab. Kir. Varos Terkepe, 1:10,000, published by the Nemzetl
Sajtovallatat, Szeged 1942, Numbers In parentheses below refer to
numbers on the overlay.

(1) Ujsomogyi Telep School - a public school for the first four
grades, - It wag a one-sbory bullding with a tiled gable roaf,

(2) Somogyi Telep (settlement) School - a publle school with eight
 grades, located in a very old, twoe-story. brick building. It
“hed formerly been 2 Catholie grade schonl ohe &d by nwuns who

CoQ-N~F-T-D-E-N~T-I-A~L
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also lived here., There had also been & small chapel, It was
closed as a Cathollic school in 1945 and the nuns moved out about
1948. The public school was opened about 1949,

(2a) Somogyi Catholic Church - this was a large church with
two tall, white steeples which could be Been from a
‘great dlatance.

(2b)  Public School and Priests' Quarters - a large two-story
building housing a public school. Priesta’ quarters,
and probably the school principal's quarters, were lo-
cated here,

Textile Industrial Technical School (Textil Ipari Technikum) -
a newly constructed installation initially destined to be a
military installiation, It was later remodelled as a permanent
gite for the school, which was newly established in Hungary,
starting operations in 1951. It was a four-ysar scourse for
grade-school graduates. In 1955 there were about 200 pupils at
the school, of which about 70 percent were girls, The first
class graduated during 1955; graduates were to be assigned to
one of the country’s textile works. During summer vacations
the pupils had to spend at least one month of practical train-
ing at a textile installation, at which the following pay scale
was in force:

a. First-year students 1.13 forints per hour
b. Second-year students 2,13 forints per hour
c. Third~year students 3.13 forinte per hour

; . ~ formeriy Aigner Telep, this was a publisc
bly with only four grades.

Public Sanitation Department (Koztisztasagl Telep) - there was
one aweeping truck and aboub three street-sprinkler trucks.
There were no @i trucks, Garbage was collected dally by
7 in the downtown . geection only. Other parts

e garbage collection. Each house had
1ts own garbage 5 sated in the back yard or garden. There
were garsges - zley transit buses and other vehicles as
well as a vehlele repair shop. There was also a stable for
herses. Sources estimated that there were about 500 employees
and laborers in this department.

Csongradl Public School (Cmongradi Altalanos Iskola) - it was
a two-story, red brick bullding. E£ight grades were taught.

Szilleri Sugarut School - a two~story, yellow, plastered build-
ing which served as a public skbhool for eight grades.

Szeged Haladas Sports Grounds - this was 1n the form of a stad-
lum. It had formerly been the "Levente Palya" which had been
taken over by the Haladas Sports Club. The stadium had been re-
modelled during 1653. It had 3 large soccer field which had a
capacity of about 35,000 people; there were slsc athletic fields

CQmNoF =T «D-E-N-T-T-A-L*
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for races and competitions and & track for motoreycle races.

Felsovaros Catholic Church - which also contalned quarters
which were formerly occupled by Catholic theological students
and these quarters had been converted in 1950 into a student

home (Deak Otthon) where high school students from the surround-
ing towns of Szeged were billeted.

Szent Gyorgy Terl Boys' Publle School - a. two-story building
whose southern side was utilized as a public school and its
northern end was used by the Gyorgypedagogia, a school for un-
derdeveloped children. The yard was sgpparated by a low board
fence. There were eight elementary grades.

Horticulture Technical School - Kerteszetl Technikum - Gyumolcs
es Zoldseg Termeles Tagozata - Fruits and Vegetable Cultivation
Branch - it was a three-story building with 1ts entrance at

Kov utca. This was a four-year training course. There were

no gardens at this site and sources did not know where they
were located.

Dugonics Andras Girls’ Public School - a three-story. bdbrick
building with its entrance on Osztrovezky utca. There were
eight grades here.

Juhasz Gyula Publiec School -~ formerly a Presbyteriun Elementary
School. It was a one-story, brick construction with the en-
trance located on Juhasz Gyula utca., Sources did not know how
many grades were taught.

Greek Catholic ‘Church - a small church located on Lechner Ter.

Madace Utca Public School - formerly Polgari ( a higher elemen-
tary) school., It was a three-story bullding and eight grades
were taught.

Rowus Public School - a two-story brick building with two en-
trances, one on Facslrta utca dnd the other, which wae the main
entrance, on Kosuth Lajos Sugasrut. There was also a gymnasium
in the mehoolyard which was named Rakosi Torna Csarnok (Rekosl
Athletics Halll). All basketball championship competitions were
held here as well as boxing matches and other competitions and
training. This gym belonged to the Szeged Postas Sport Egye~
sulet (Szeged Postal Sports Association) but other sports clube
also used the gym for training, matches, competitions, ete,
This was the most frequently utilized gym in Szeged, probably
because of 1ts central location,

Rokus Catholic Church - its main entrance was located on Kosuth
Lajos Sugarut; it had two steeples,

Finance Guards - Revenue 0fficers - Penzugy Orseg - Flnang -

ilocated in a two-story bullding, this department had formerly
{(vefore She end =f World War II) been located in the building,
Point (26) below. It was reduced in size during the post-war

C=Q=N=F<I-D~E~N=-T=-I-A-L
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regime, This orgenization supervised the state monopolies,
federal taxes on alcohol, tobacco, matches, ete. Actually,
this organization had been mich larger in former times but
there was probably not much need for 1t now since most of these

industries were state-owned.

Chemical Industrial Technical School, Vegyipari Technilum - 1t
was & two-story building; its front was 0 to 100 meters long.
A new gym and other new constructions were in progress during
1954; however, sources could not provide further information.
On this block had formerly been a sunflower oll press, whioh
had been removed completely and this site had also been taken
over by the school. The school offered a four-year course '
following the completion of the eight elementary grades, The
entrance to the school was located on Marx Ter.

Locomotive Sports Grounds - Lokomotiv Sporttelep - there was

a soccer field, five tennis courts, & basketball field, a two-
lane bowling alley, & gym and a sports firing range. Every-
thing here was the property of MAV, the Hungarlan National

Rallroad. \

Musical Highschool - Zene CGymanisum - a four-story building of
which the firpt floor was occupied by a tobacco store, shops
and the central office of the Verosi Testnevelesl es Sport
Bizottsag -~ City®s Physical Tralning and Sports Committee, The
second and third rloors were occupled by the school and the
fourth floor by regular apartments. This buildin had formerly'
been the Ado Hivatal, Tax/Revenue Office. In 1954 the second
and third floore of this bullding was renovated and turned in-
to the school which offered a four-year course.

Girls® Technical School for Economics - Kozgazdasagl Leany
Teahnikum (Gymnazium)} -~ formerly Kereskedelmi Leany Iskola~
Commercial School for Girls - & three-story, brick bullding
with tiled mable voof; 1tz entrance was on Merel Utca. There

were only four grades in this achool.

Presbyterian Church - this chureh wes nicknamed "Yakas Templom”
(raoster church), beciuse ohers was the figure of a roocater on
the top of the church, It was located on Kalvaria Ter,

Evangelical Church -~ its entrance was on the corner on Sztalin
Korut,

Radnsti Miklos General Highschool for Boys - Radnoti Miklos

Fiu Altallanos Gymnazium - formerly Klouzal Gabor Fiu Gymna-
glam - & larege thresz-story building with its entrance on the
sorner of Sztalin Korut and Babtthyany utca. There were four
grades here.

Boys! Technical School for Economics - Kosgamdasagi Fiu Gymna-
gium (Technikum) formerly Kereskedelmi Fiu Gymnazium - Commer-
eial High School for Boys - a three-story. brick construction
with tiled gable voof. The northern part of this building with

€ =0 N~F~I-DE-N~T-I-A-L
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its entrance on Sgtalin Korut was & boys’ dormitory for the
Construction Industrial Technical 8chool, Point (27) below.

The southern part of the bullding was the school with its en-
trance on Kazinczy utca., It was formerly (before the end of
the second World War) the Penzugyl Palote, Penzugyl Orok -
Finanezok, Finance Guards, Revenue Officers etec., the depart-
ment which 18 now located at Point (18) above. Laszlo Galle,
the school prinmcipal since 1945, had his apartment on the seo-
ond floor im the western sorner of the northern wing. Dezso
Polasti had been deputy principal for a long time. Geza

Incefy was the school®s CP secretary and also taught Hungarian
grammar. Incefy wae a very decent fellow and well educated,

He had been here since 1951. Incefy ulec" taught Hunugarian
grammar at the Pedagogical College, Folnt (58a) below. Zoltan
Esik, who baught blology, was &n ardenE.Cowmuniat; he was also
the class head (Osztalyfonok) for the "4 A" class during 1953.
Esik was feared and disliked by everyone.

Number One Technical, School for Architectural Engineering -
Elso Szamu Magas Eplto Ipari Technikum - 1t was a three-story
brick building with a tiled gable roof and was located on
Horvath Mihaly utca #2. It had formerly been thée Baros Gabor
Fiu Real Gymnazium - Baros Gabor Secondary School for Modern
Languages and Sclence for Boys. The present course was started
at Szeged during 1949 at the former Plarista Gymnaziu, Theologi-
cal High School, which was located at Point (60b) below, and
had moved here in September 1951. This was a four=year course
after completicn of eight years of elementary schooling. A new
large cultural room and a gymnaslium had been recently added to
its southern end on Deak Ferenc utca, which had actually existed

yearsg ago but had burned down, The gym wag on the first floor
and the cultu room ot the second floor. The cultural room
also had a staze 8o that it was utilized for thestrical and
other performances. The principal’s apartment was 8lsc located
in thils building, In 1949 Pozsonyl, a constructlon engineer,
hesame the 3 and stayed here until 1953 when he was
translerred as ipal to the Tekoli ut Epito Ipari Technikum,
Construetio ! a1 Technleal School, at Tokoli ut, Buda-
pest, In 19¢ n Gidew, formerly a professor, an ardent
Commnlet and ner, became the principal of this school
and remained © unbil January 1955, when he was transferred
aa a professor only, to another gchoel., Laszlo Mozes, an en-
gineer working in the Construction Ministry at Budapeat, came
here as teacher and deputy to the principal in January 19543
he bpecame principal in January 1955, Dezso Szili Torok was
the Abrazolo {graphic teacher) and the school’s CP secretary}
he always tried to vonvince his pupils of the value of Commun=-
tsm, He acknowledged the misiskes the communiats had made and
tried to explain or excuse them by reasoning, He was not like
most CP members; he was not a blind Party follower. The
entrance to thig aschool was on the corner, a cut corner on
Horvath Mihaly utszn spd Deasl Ferene uhber,

Savings Rapk - Takavekpenziar - 1t was a state-owned savings
benk which nad formerly been the Hungavian Hatlonal Bamk. It

CQulNoF =L ~-D-E-N-T~I~A=L
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was located on part of the first floor of a three-story
apartment building.

Public Office Building - Zsoterhas (old name, nick name) -
Varosi Berhazak - City Council House - Varosi Tanacs Epuletei-
Bulldings of the Municipal Council - it was a three-gtory
building facing Szecsenyl Ter of which the firat, or ground .
floor, was occupled by stores, movie theater, reataurant, etc.
On the second and third floors were offices of all kinds,
Sources npamed the following offices located in this building:
Tisztl Poorvosi Hivatal (Egeszsegugyl Vedelem) - Chief Medical
Officer®s Office (Sanitary Department); Munkaugyl Osztaly -
Labor Department, work books (1abor books) were issued here;
Begyutesi Osztaly - Department for Collseting Surplus (Agri-
cultural) Produce and Livestock - all farmers and other pro-
ducers had to errange their delivery quotas of wheat, oorn,
meat, eggs, fat, etc., through this office; and there were
numberous other offices which sources could not name.

City Hall - Varoshaza - a two-story bullding facing Szecsenyi
Ter. The city mayor's office was located here; Leo Denes had
bemnthe Lord Mayor of Szeged since 1948, Sources also named
the following other offices located in this bullding: City
Council Executive Committee (Varosi Tanacs Vegrehajto Bizottnag}

City Council Military Department, (varosi Tanacs Katona Osztaly,
Council President {Tanaes Elnok), City Archive, (Varosi Irattar
Vocal News Department of the State Propaganda Enterprise (Hir-
deto Vallalat Hangzos Hir Szolgatata) - this department had
many microphones throughout the clty of Szeged through which
were transmitted news, propaganda. ball games, music, etc..

and other urnamed offices. The city hall buillding also had

a tower; whers there was a guard stationed on a 24-hour basis
throughout every sunmer season in order to keep a lookout for
fires which might break out in and around Szeged. This post
had direct fplephone connectlons with the Szeged Fire Depart-
ment which was | jed imwmediately if a fire were observed.
There was & Sohajok Hidja - Bridge of Sighs - 1t was en over- -
head covered brlduge on the gecond floor level, connecting the
eity hall, Point {30) sbove directly to the Council House,
Point (32) below,

N 50X1-
Sourt House - Torvenyszek HOM

City Council House - Varcsi Berhaz - & three-story bullding
which had a butcher shop on the first floor, formerly the
Kozpontl Hugcsarnok - Central Butcher Shop. Sources were
sbie to name the following offices in this bullding: Varosl
Mernokli Hivatal -~ City Engineering Office; Varosi Tanacs
Epitesi Osztaly - City Council Constructlon Department; Anya-
konyvi Hivatal - Registry Office; Szoclalis Usyosztaly -
Social Department; and many other unknown offises.

C=0=N=F~L=D~E-N-T-I-A-L
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Commercial Bank - Kereskedelml Bank - located in a two-story
bullding.

State Female Nurse Training - Allami Vedono Kepzo - formerly
the Zold Keresztes Vedono Kepzo - Green Cross Female Nurse
Training - & large two or three-story bullding where student
‘female nurses lived and atudied, They went from here to the
hospitals daily where they regeived their practical training.,
’Imtioal traj_ningmpﬂrnﬁ in this buildini.

State Teachers® Trainins Institute - Allami Tanlto Kepzo In-
tezet - it was comprised of about three two-story bulldings.
There was also a campus dormitory and an eight-grade public
school which was part of the institute where the student-
teachers did thelr practice teaching.

Tennis Courts - there were seven tennis courts which belonged
to and were under the supervision of the Szeged University.

Ujszeged Catholic Church - 1ts entrance was located on the
western s8ide.

Institute for the Blind = Vakok Intezete - 1t was a home for
the blind, who also worked here making baskets etc.

Ujszeged Public School ~ Ujszegedl Altalanos Iskoia - form-
erly the Tiszapartil Ellemi Iskola - Tiszapart Elementary
- there were only four grades here before the war;

sources did not know how many grades were taught at pre

Tennls Courts - there were Iwo tennis courts belonging to the
Kendergyar {(Hemp Factory) but sources did not know to which
one of these factorles. Non-employees of the Hemp Factory
had to pay & monthly fee of 25,00 forints which included ten-
nis balls and membership etc. Employees of the hemp factory
probably had to pay ahout two forints monthly.

Petof4 Sports Fleld - formerly the Szeged Athletic Club.
Tmepe was one soccer fleld and two tennis courts, all belong-
ing to the Petofl Sports Club.

Yeres Loborge Sports Field - formerly Ujszeged Levente Palys.
There was one soccer field and two tennis courts; this sports
field wag also used for basketpall and volleyball gameg.
There was also a firing range with about six or eight stands
with a 50 ueiérs range.

Ujszeged Asylum - Ujszeged Menhely - it was a very large two-
story building, one of the largest buildings at UJszeged. It
waa o shate instibtution for underdeveloped or crippled child-
ren. Some of these children attended regular schocls, march-
ing from here in groups to the school, while others were taught
on the spot. A large group of these children were mentally

C-0-N-F-I-D-E-N-T-I-A-L
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retarfed and were placed in this asylum by their parents.
There were other normal children who were enrolled in the ine
stitution because of thelr parents financial difficulties.
The children ranged in age from infants to about 16 years.

Tomorkeny Girls® Highschool - Tomorkenyi Leany Gymnazium - for-
merly the Szent Ergsebel Girls' High School - it was a three-
story brick bullding with a tiled gable roof. Thim aschool also
had a girls® dormitory. The school entrance was on Tomorkeny
utea and another entrance on Tiszapart (the eastern side of

the byilding) was for the dormitory only.

Greek Orthodox Serbian Church - Qorog Keleti Szerdb Templom -
it was a small church with one steeple.

Szeged University Law Faculty - Szegedi Egyetem Jogtudomany
Kara - formerly Itclo Tabla High Court of Justice - a two-
story building which had been occupied by the Univeraity of
Szeged since 1952 or 1953.

Jaeuik Church - Jezsuita Templom - thelr order was located in
the beck of this church (west side of the bullding).

Public School - a two-story bullding which had formerly been
the Jewisnh Elementary School.

Jewish Synagoguc - a large construction with a few cupolas,
1t was an excellent landmark in this area.

1 public School - formerly the 3zent
er elementary school) - 1t was a three-
story buillding; fthere was also 2 large gym here, Eight grades
weve taught.

Humber 17 Ma 1 Technical School with Electrical
Industrial Branch - . amu Gepipari Technikum Villamoa
Ipari Tagozz kil S L v the Felgolpari iskols - Indust-
rial High B¢ 1 re mpread-out, three-story construc-
Lion with tiled £, This sshool offered a four-year
couras, For w § sisn on the curriculum and require-
ments, refer to RU-3610. The fellowing workshops were located
in this school one large Gep Muhely - Machine Shop, with
lathea, milling and cutter machines, drills, plamming machine
ete.: one locksmith's workshop (Takatosmuhely); one Smithy -
{Kovacsmuhely) where there was also the welding shop, both
electric and hydrogen weldingi one small Ontode - foundry;

one high tension slestrical shop (Eros Aram Elektromos Muhely);
one radio shop which moved to Debrecen in 1353 and the subject
was discontinued at this schoolj one carpenter shop, but no
students ever worked in it it was for the purpose of mainten-
ance, repalrs, and making new benches, tables, chalirs, and
other equipment for the school. Sources said the curriculum
consisted of the three following major flelds: High Tension
Electricity Profession (Eros Aram Elektro Szak) ~ Power Plant
Machinist Profession {Eromu Gepeszell 3zuk) -~ Foundry - Koho.
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The address of this school was XKalvaria Ter 5b which was the
entrance to the principal's apartment, located on the first
floor of the school's eastern end on Kalvaria Ter,

Moravarosi Catholic Church - this church was buillt abcut 1940,
The prieat's apartment was dlso located here.

Moravaros Public School - a one-story building with tile: gable
roof, located on the corner of Tolbuehin Sugarut and Zoltan
uteca, The entrance to the school was on Zoltan utsa., Eight
grades of elementary school were taught,

State Orphanage - a two-story building with tiled gable roof,
ite entrance was locat?d on the western side on Londoni Korut.

State Nursing and Female Nurse Training Institution - Allami
Apolo es Vedono Kepzo Intezet - a three-story bullding with
tiled gable roof, located on the corner of tolbuchin sugarut
and Gyongy utca, with 1ts entrance on Tolbuchin Sugarut. The
trainees lived and studied here but went to the hospitals
daily for practical training. This had formerly been an in-
stitution where Catholic nuns were trained as nurses and where
they lived.

Music Conservatory - Zene Konzervatorlum - an old, large, two-
story building with a high basement. The entrance was located
on Sztalin Xorut. Music was taught on high school and ccllege
1o .40,

University Building - a three-story bullding occupying the
university library and offices of the University of Szeged,
with its entrance on Dugonica Ter,

versity Ulinde - a four-story. modern building with a

ed gable roof thad been bulit about 1938. During the
: nd world wap 1ad peeome & hospitaly after the war 1t
was converted . hool for the Munkaero Tartalekok Hiv-
atala 600-o8 BzE 5 ‘Panule Iskola - Number 600 Industrial
Apprentice Sch ‘ oy Regerve Office (Unemployment
Office) in 195%% this installation had become the elinilc of
the Szeged Unlvergity while the school had moved to an unknown
location.,

{582} Boys' School of the Pedagogical College - Pedagogiai
Foliskola Gyakorlo Fiu Iskolaja - a two-story buillding
with tiled gable roof; its entrance was on Arpad Ter.
Thigerr an elght-grade publie sehool where pedagogical
students taught, v iving thelir practical training.
Part of the aschoel also housed the Pedagogieal School,
but there was no dormitory.

Fogadalmi Catholie Church - Fogadalwml Tewmplom - this was the
tallest structure in Szeged, its steeple being about 106 or

107 meters hievh, and there were about 420 ateps leading up to
the steeple, The balcony was at a level 96 weters high. There
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were many bells, the largest one weighing 10,000 kilograms.
There was an observation room on the B0-meter-high level
where there was also a balcony, 8ll around, where there was
a fire-wateh stationed during the whole summer season. A
new telephone line was installled in the observation room
during 1954, Sources 2lso gtated that the largest organ in
Europe was located in this church; it had more than 40,000
pipes. A Catholic bishop was the head of this church. The
bishop's quarters were 1ocated southwest of thls church;
which was within the university building; actually, bdoth
sides of the bishop's quarters were part of the university.

(598) Chureh or Temple - 2 large, modern& ped brick, un-
plastered building built about 1944,

University of Szeged - the center part was four-stories high
while the other parts were three-storied. In the northern end
of its western wing was a glrls’' dormitory for druggists'
students with its entrance on Belojanisz Ter, formerly Dom Ter.

(60a) University Building - a newlg constructed, six-story
brick building with a deep (8 - 10 meters deep) econ-
erete foundation, and a flat concrete roof. There was
a glass dome about three meters in diameter located on
top of this roof which was used for Astronomy (Csilla-
gaszat). This bullding was named Peace Building (Beke
Epulet). This bullding was not plastered but covered
with special red brick, thinner than normal bricks,
the same type with which the old university buildings
are nlso covered, called vitrified brick (Klinker
Tegla). This bullding was under construction from
1950 to September 1953 when it was completed, and
the school was opened at that time. Its entrance was
losated on the mestern side: 1t was equipped with cen~-
tral heat, water mains, gas llines, and electris 1¢y.
There were algo elszetrie elevators in this building.
There was & very large a2uditorlum shaped 1ike a semi~
cirele, with z sezting capacity of ahout 300, the flioor
level descending from all directions towards the center.
There were many laboratories in this new building; how-
ever, sources could not provide an information about
them except that on the %top floor (slxth floor), there
were only experimental chemical laboratorles.

University Building - formerly the Piarista Gymnazium,
Theological High Schooly; which became part of the

Szeged University aboub 1952, t was a three-story
puilding covered with a tiled gable roof. Its main
entrance was located on the western slde of its western
wing; the official address wags on Aradi Vertanuk Tere
#1  This part of the university was called Bolyal Janos
Matematikai Intezet - Bolyal Janos Mathematical Insti-
tute, Which was acutally located in the western half of
thie building. The eastern helf of this building was
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the Bolyal Janos Degk Otthon - Bolyal Janos Student

Home, a boys' dormitory for law students, with 1ts en-
trance on Sztalin Korut #82.,

{(61) Jozsef Attila Folskola Deak Szallo - it was & three-story

| building with its center seotion higher, There was an arch-

) way through the center section of this bullding which was

1 oalled the Heroes' Qate (Hosok KupuJa) spanning over the north-

| ern end of Aprilis 4 - e utja. The eastern half of ite north-
ern wing, plus the eastern wing, was the Girls' Dormitory of
the Jozsef Attila Pedagogloal College (Jozsef Attiia Pedagoglal
Foiskola Leany Deak szalloja). Its entrance was on the east~
ern side through the yard, which had an iron gate facing the
Sztalin Korut, at the easternmost end of the building. This
building also had a big gate in 1ts center part on Sztalin
Korut leading directly into the yard of this building which
was the entrance to the University restaurant #2, which had &
capacity of about 150. This was the largest univeraity res-
taurant and male students were also allowed to use it. The
center and southern wing comprised the Egyetemi Leany Deak
Szallo ~ the University Girl Students Hotel-with its entrance
on the western side of the center wing. The western half of
the northern wing plus the western wing were occupled by the
Specimlized Matriculation School (Szakerettsegl Iskola) for
women who also had their dormitory in this part of the bulld-
ing. The maln entrance was located under the archway, on the
western side of Aprilis 4 - e utja. There wid alsc 3 back
entrance through the yard; on Aprilis 4 - ¢ utje.

Pedagogical College ~ Pedagogial Folskols < & taree-story.
square building with a tiled geble roof ead & yard located in
its center. Its entrance wag located in the center part of the
building on Aprilis b - ¢ utja. It offered a two-year course.

ing School of the Pedagogical College - Peda~-
gorlial Foiskols Altalaros Gyakorlo Iskolaja - formerly & train-
ing school of a higher elementary level (Gyakorlo Polgari
Tékola). It was z two-story bullding with elght grades of
elementary schooling. There wWag & lorge gym here which was
aiso used by the Pedagogical College and other schools., The
gym wag used [or many athletic meets., The school entrance was
Tosated on Aprilis 4 - e utjJa, and the gym entrance wasg on
0z utca.

Philosophical Faculty of the Szeged University - Szeged
Egyetemi Boleseszetl Kara - a four-story building covered
with a tiled gable roof. The main entrance wag in the center
of its western side, formerly the Barcas G. utoa. The largest
suditorium in Szemed was located here. It was equipped with
microphones and loud speakers and had a seating capacity of
about 600. This auditorium was shaped like a half-cirele, the
Pioor descending frowm all direstion towards the center, There
were also & meteorclogleal department andeguipment here. The
Szeged University selebrations were also held in this auditor-
furs.
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Deaf-Mute Institution - Suket Nemak Intezete - a fthree-story
building with its entrance on Becsl Korut.

Cserepes Sor Sports Fleld - a soccer £ield with a platform.

Hun i oad Educatilonal Instltute for Boys - MAV Filu
Nevgiz §3t§§§%r-aa three~-story, rectangular bullding which was
‘a ‘boarding school for children of railroad employees. It was
maintained and supported by the MAV, All the chi%dren wore
MAV uniforms, They went from here to all kinds of achools.
Their ages ranged from about six to 20, The entrance was on
Aprilis 4 - e utja.

Matyas Catholic Church - a very old church surrounded by old
buildings which were the priest’s quarters.

Alsovaros Elementary Sehool - Alsovarcs Altalsnos Iskola - a
- two=-story bullding with eight grades. The entrance was on
Foldmuves utca.

Klebelsberg Telep Elementary School - Klebelabergz Telep
Altalanos Iskola.
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?1gure 1s
'Sketch of the Szeged Hish-‘
way Bridge.

i.. oy

C-0-HP-IDTH-1-

Declassmed in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2013/06/11 : CIA-RDP81-01043R001200070006-1






“ \\ o — \\,/ - - ,
& / \\. - /.,/,/
o // ¢ g 5 \,\ \\\

%
- m\ ey,

/

.

AR AR

/
4 /

d

~~~~~~~

kkkkk

KR .D%W N6 i
; \an fia ) Qk w | MM

S E LG |

C O o

M,.

|

|

w




Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2013/06/11 : CIA-RDP81-01043R001200070006-1

50X1-HUM

0\0
<

Q"Qﬁ

Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2013/06/11 : CIA-RDP81-01043R001200070006-1



